SCHOOL BUILDING COMPLEX, SITUATED AT 355 MAIN ROAD, SEE POINT, CAPE TOWN Description: The so-called Ellerslie Girls' High School

13. THE SO-CALLED ELERSLIE GIRLS' HIGH

building complex, situate on a portion of Consolidated Erf 1424, Sea Point East, in the Municipality of Cape Town, Cape Division. Certificate of Consolidated Title T34053/1983,

COMPLEX,

dated 24 August 1983. 14. THE FACADE OF THE MAIN BUILDING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWA-

TERSRAND, KNOWN AS THE CENTRAL BLOCK, SITUATED IN JAN SMUTS AVE-NUE, MILNER PARK, JOHANNESBURG Description: The facade of the main building of the University of the Witwatersrand, known as the Central

Block, inclusive of the steps and 20 metres of land in front of the building, situated on a portion of Portion 368 of the farm Braamfontein 53, Registration Division IR, Transvaal.

Certificate of Consolidated Title T16536/1982, dated 13 May 1982.

THE MAGISTRATE'S OFFICE BUILDING, 15. SITUATED CHURCH IN STREET, VRYHEID

Description: The magistrate's office building, situated on a portion of Erf 997, Vryheid, in the Borough of Vryheid, Administrative District of Vryheid. Certificate of Consolidated Title T7266/1989, dated 30 March 1989.

THE PROPERTY WITH THE SO-CALLED VAN RHEERDE VAN OUDTSHOORN TOMB THEREON, SITUATED IN THE LANE FROM FAURE STREET, GARDENS, 16. CAPE TOWN Description: The property with the so-called Van Rheerde

van Oudtshoorn Tomb thereon, being the Remainder of Erf 94880, situated at Cape Town, in the Municipality of Cape Town, in extent 1 211 (one thousand two hundred and eleven) square

Deed of Transfer T37/1791, dated 13 April 1791.

THE THREE REGIMENTAL BADGES OF 17.

THE 42ND BLACK WATCH OF HIGHLANDERS AND THE MANCHESTER

AND THE SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE REGI-MENTS, SITUATED ON THE HILLS AT HARRISMI'TH

Description: The three regimental badges of the 42nd Black Watch of the Royal Highlanders and the Man-

chester and the South Staffordshire Regiments each with 10 metres of surrounding land, situated on portions of the Remainder of the farm Dorps-gronden van Harrismith 131, in the Municipality and Administrative District of Harrismith, Province of the Orange Free State.

Crown Grant 131/1877, dated 9 July 1877.